

LPNH Timeline (as best as I can ascertain) - You may Disseminate

2 messages

Dan Reale <headlinecopy@gmail.com>
To: Caryn Ann Harlos <carynannharlos@gmail.com>

Tue, Jun 15, 2021 at 3:28 PM

Caryn -

Hope the LNC finds this helpful:

- 1. No national convention happened that affected LPNH's affiliate status.
- 2. No LNC action was taken to disaffiliate LPNH on or prior to June 7.
- 3. No notice of any meeting to establish a new LPNH affiliate was given or published.
- 4. By extension of #3, there was no actual quorum. It was just Ms. Jarvis and some 13 individuals heretofore unknown that she refused to name.
- 5. Concurrently, they (or "she") took no minutes of this meeting not noticed. That was the meeting where she maintained "I gave them their options".
- 6. This process started "about a month" prior to the June 7, 2021 letter by JBH. We can assume "about a month" prior is May 7, 2021.
- 7. Ms. Jarvis requested the letter from JBH for the purpose with registering with NH SOTS on or about June 7, referencing the meeting in ¶5.
- 8. JBH did, and transmitted that letter to Ms. Jarvis.
- 9. Ms. Jarvis filed the paperwork to say she was the head of the new LPNH affiliate on June 7, which was also the date she (or someone else at her directive) published it on social media.
- 10. By Ms. Jarvis' admission and the Legitimate LPNH leadership, the latter found out out of the blue and had no advanced notice. The only awareness they had that something was afoot was that their social media accounts were locking them out.
- 11. By extension, we can logically deduce that JBH didn't ask the legitimate leaders about any of this either.
- 12. Ms. Jarvis' subsequent statements claim that both JBH and Tucker actively knew what she was doing and even assented to it.

My observation, in followup, I add as #13. JBH did not at all respond to me about this. Tucker Coburn (my Regional Rep) did. He did not know and was somewhat shocked about hearing about this the first time, and until yesterday, had not even seen the videos.

As a State Chair, I am deeply disturbed by the cold, immutable facts that are clearly established. It only makes perfect sense if the plan was to take this course of action and not provide any notice of it until it was too late do do anything about it, and then implicate the LNC in it as if some dispute as to who was the real affiliate actually exists.

In LPCT's mind, there is no dispute. Nothing legally or for the purposes of bylaws has changed.

LPCT's position has otherwise been clearly relayed. It looks forward to seeing the status quo recognized for what it is - the same LPNH as had been since its last convention, and corrective action instructing the chair to issue a corrected letter to the actual chair along with notice to NH Secretary of State of the error.

Thank you,

Dan Reale Chair, LPCT (860) 377-8047 headlinecopy@gmail.com

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software. https://www.avast.com/antivirus

Caryn Ann Harlos <carynannharlos@gmail.com> To: Dan Reale <headlinecopy@gmail.com>

Thu, Jun 17, 2021 at 1:16 AM

Thank you so much

In Liberty,
Caryn Ann Harlos

[Quoted text hidden]